From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 9:39 AM

To: Field, Randi C; nparker@usbr.gov

Cc: derek_hilts@fws.gov; Barbara Byrne; Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate
Subject: Re: Request for CalSim files

Randi and Nancy,

It would be very helpful if we could get and take a look at the files in prep for our February 21 meeting to
discuss.

Thanks.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>
Date: Tue, Jan 23, 2018 at 9:56 AM

Subject: Request for CalSim files

To: nparker@usbr.gov

Cc: Jeffrey Rieker <jrieker@usbr.gov>

Nancy,

Please send over the CalSim coding and DSS input and output files for the base case and Shasta RPA
amendment runs.

Thanks.


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

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
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